Elected

CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE

The Honorable Mayor Sarah B. Hayes, Presiding
January 13, 2026 @ 6:00 PM

Walthourville Police Department

Officials

Luciria Luckey Lovette, Mayor Pro Tem

Mitchell B

oston

Patrick Underwood
Bridgette Kelly

Robert Do

VL

VII.
VIIL

dd
AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes

e December 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
e December 9, 2025 Executive Session Minutes

City Administration

Mrs. Ivy Norris, Finance Manager

Nicolas Maxwell, Fire Chief

Christopher Reed, Police Chief

Mr. Dave Martin, Public Works Administrator

Mr. Luke R. Moses, City Attorney
Ms. Shana T. Moss, City Clerk/HR Administrator

Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
City of Walthourville
Appointee

In Unison
Councilmembers

Councilmembers

® December 18, 2025 FY 2026 Budget Adoption Meeting Minutes
* January 6, 2026 Special Call Meeting Minutes for Global Business Development, LLC.

Presentation
Agenda Items

1. LCPC

None

Mrs. Lori Parks

Business License Request for IronCrest Property Holding, 01, LLC. The business owner is Mrs.
Tomeka Thomas for a rental home located at 81 Haney Road.

2. LCPC

Mrs. Lori Parks

Variance Request 2025-52-W by Coastal Engineering & Consulting on behalf of Reconciliation
Church Ministries. The property is located on Frasier Road and is described as LCTM 049C154.

3. LCPC

Mrs. Lori Parks

Variance Request 2025-53-W by Talton, LLC for Mr. Elton Dudley for 110 Martin Court and is

described as LCTM 040B012.




4. City of Walthourville Councilmembers Boston, Kelly and Underwood
Termination of Employee Health Benefits.

IX. Citizens Comments Walthourville Citizens

X. Department Comments City of Walthourville

e  Water Department Mr. Patrick Golphin

e Fire Department Chief Nicolas Maxwell
e Police Department Chief Christopher Reed
XL Mayor’s Comments Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
XIL Elected Officials’ Comments City of Walthourville

e Mayor Pro Tem Luciria Luckey Lovette
e Councilmember Mitchell Boston

e Councilmember Patrick Underwood

e Councilmember Bridgette Kelly

e Councilmember Robert Dodd

XII1. Executive Session None

XIV. Adjournment Councilmembers

When an Executive Session is warranted, it is called for the following:

(Litigation, Personnel and Real Estate)




City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Meeting Minutes
December 9, 2025 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

I. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:05 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.

I1. Roll Call: The roll was taken by the City Clerk. In addition to Mayor Hayes, the following members were
present:

Mayor Pro Tem Luciria Luckey Lovette Counc:lmember Mitchell Boston

Councilmember Patrick Underwood Councilmember Bridgette Kelly

Councilmember Robert D

The attendance of the council constituted a quorum.
Attorney Luke R. Moses was present.

III. Invocation: The invocation was given by Mayor Héye

IV. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited in uniso

nc11member Dodd. Vote 4-1: Motion Passed
Opposed: Mayor Pro Tem Lovette

3 City of Walthourville
The city made a presentation to Bradwell High'School Boys Basketball Coach Ty Randolph for his longevity and
positive impact he has made with the Boys Basketball Team. Coach Randolph challenges them both academically
and athletically. Addltlbnally a presentatton was made to Bradwell High School Senior Chris Perry. Mr. Perry is
a member of the Bradwell Boys Basketball Team, and he has signed to attend University of South Florida on a
basketball scholarship. Coach Randolph ‘and Mr. Perry were given Certificates and took photos with the Elected

Officials.

VII. Presentatzo

VIII. Agenda [tems

1. LCPC Mrs. Lori Parks
Business License Request for Gutter-R-Us for a home-based business license at 371 Davis Street. The
business owner is Mr. Shane Fensler and he will be using a room in the home for an office only. No clients,
employees, sales deliveries or storage of inventory is allowed on the premises. The motion to approve was

made by Councilmember Dodd and the second was added by Councilmember Underwood.
Vote: 5-0: Motion Unanimously.



IX. Citizens Comments Walthourville Citizens
Mrs. Belva Duncan stated she has been a business owner in the City of Walthourville since the early
nineties. She said the cost to reside in Walthourville is skyrocketing, citizens are being asked to pay so
much money, fire fee, and now property taxes. She added that the utility bills are expensive and the amount
of money she is paying monthly for the Fire Fee. which is $250.00 monthly for her commercial property.
Mrs. Duncan added that she is concerned because her children reside in the area and they might not be
able to afford to live. She is asking that the Elected Officials review the Fire Fee amount. Additionally,
she added it has been said some elected officials don’t reside in the city.

X. Department’s Comments

l.

LN

Water Department Mr. Patrick Golphin

Had no report.

Fire Department Chief Nicolas Maxwell

Gave the Department’s statistics which con515ted of 49 total calls, 37 medical, 5 motor vehicle
accidents, 3 fires and 4 miscellaneous call ilmémber Kelly gave accolades to the Fire
Department when they responded.to her home. | ' L

7

Chief Chris Reed

Pohce Department

: video and are able to 1dent1fy the culprlts warrants will be taken and
i ht illegal dumping in the city they will be prosecuted

everyone to knowllf we get t
they will be prosecuted Also 1f cmzens are ca}

’ 3 ,- Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
She stated that she unclerstands that cmzens are frustrated They did not arrive at this decision hastily,
and ev erythmg cost and pnces have gone up. She stated they took the advice of the city’s Certified
Public Accountants to 1mpose p10perty taxes. She added that she attended training and Walthourivlle
was one of only about five cmes in Georgia that did not have property taxes. She asked the citizens to

bear with us; this is takmo ime to correct. Hopefully, in the future the millage can be reduced.

XII. Elected Officials’ Comments City of Walthourville
Mayor Pro Tem Lovette said if an employee is making a report. they need to approach the podium.
She told City Clerk Moss that she was not directing it at her. Ms. Moss is currently the City Clerk and
has a small congested limited area where she takes minutes and have the clerk materials.

Councilmember Boston said we are in Budget Season, and we need to lower our expenses, the more
we spend the more our taxpayers will be affected.



City of Walthourville

Mayor and Council Special Called Meeting Minutes for FY Budget 2026 Budget Adoption

L.

[I1.

IV.

December 18, 2025 @ 5:30 PM
Walthourville Police Department

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.

Roll Call: In addition to Mayor Hayes, the following members were present:

Mayor Pro Tem Lueciria Lucky Lovette _Councilmember Mitchell Boston
Councilmember Patrick Underwood / Councﬂmember Bridgette Kelly
C 0unc11member Robert Dodd

The attendance of the Councxl const1tuted a qu'(jrum.

Purpose of the Meeting ' ' May or Sarah B. Hayes
Mayor Hayes stated we are here today to adOpI the FY 2026 Budget Meeting. She added
that the city has held several budget workshops and conducted public hearings. The
budget has been prepared by the City’s CPA-CKH. The budget for the General Fund is
$3.399.673.40 and the Water Fund is $2,673 003. 06

Motion to Approve the FY 2076 Budoet 7 : Councilmembers
The motion to approve and adopt the FY 2026 Budget was made by Councilmember
Boston and the second was added by Counmlmember Underwood.

- Vote: 3-2: Motion Passed.
Voting Favorably: Councﬂmembers Boston Kelly and Underwood.
Opposed: Mayor Pro Tem Lovette and Councilmember Dodd.

Adjournment: At 5:38 the motion to adjourn was made by Councilmember Kelly and
the second was added by Mayor Pro Lovette. Vote: 5-0 Motion Unanimous.



IT.

[11.

City of Walthourville

Mayor and Council Special Called Meeting with Global Business Development Minutes

January 6, 2026 @ 5:30 PM
Walthourville Police Department

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Mayor Hayes. All members of the Council were present
consisting of: Mayor Pro Tem Luciria Luckey Lovette and Councilmembers Mitchell Boston, Patrick
Underwood, Bridgette Kelly and Robert Dodd.

The attendance of the council constituted a quorum.

Global Business Development Strategy, LLC. 4 Mrs. Delisa Clift

Mrs. Clift stated she was happy to be present to klck off the pay study for the City. She stated the study
would be completed in Phases and would COI’lSlSt oflnter\flews with employees and the collection of
data She introduced Mr. Solomon Clift who WIII be collecting the data and working with the city on
the study. She gave dates for the different phases of the project in Mﬂestones

Mllestone 1 will be met by January 26

Mllestone 2 will be met by'F_gbrt_lary 16

Milestone 3 will be n&e{"-and? entail Validano'ﬁ by March 30t

M[lestone 4 W1II be met by Aprli 6Ih mth the ﬁnal report bemo prepared.

Z ./

Mayor Hayes mqtured if the work would be performed onsite or remotely. Mr. and Mrs. Clift both
said it would consist of both. They requested a pomt of contact with the city to which she named
Shana T. Moss and Mrs Ivy Noms ' ,

Mayor Pro Tem Lovette and Councilmember Underwood had no questions or comments.

Council'member Kelly asked if job deéeriptions would be brought up to standards. Mrs. Clift stated
yes. s :

Councilmember Dodd inquired about the different phases of collection and asked a question
regarding the city’s firefighters due to the city having part-time firefighters. He also asked if GBDS
would engage and talk to the employees to which the answer was yes from GBDS.

Councilmember Boston asked about the scrubbing of data which Mrs. Clift stated would occur in

Phase 2.

Adjournment: at 5:50 PM the motion to adjourn was made by Councilmember Boston and the
second was added by Councilmember Kelly



Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: January 13, 2026

Business License: Ironcrest Property Holdings 01, LLC
113 S. Perry St. Suite 206 #13940
Lawrence, Ga. 30046

Business Owner: Tomeka Thomas

Property Owner: Tomeka Thomas Executor of the Estate
Address: 81 Haney Lane, Parcel 050A127

Zoned: SFMH ( Single-family Manufactured Home)
Comments: No regulations for short or long term rentals in

in Liberty County (Walthourville). A local business
license is required.

Recommendation: APPROVAL
LCPC Staff: /% 0% 700/u4w/ I-17. 20k
LB/;’i Parks Date

Zoning Administrator




w o3 eBAIUNoO A 1aqi mmm/ L Ay

9202/L/\ uo peiuud

N

V

109} 88} = your |

i

895€-9.8 (216) rauoyg
£LELE e1Bioag 'ayAse U
0551 2INS ‘19845 U[BW 00L

8240 ,5108SaEEY
Aunog Aueqny

e pueg onig

1uaaln) -

2 pueg

| “pueg poy
0OH pueT

(sumno

aui] oues

sjeosed

0

W617) syoeosiealed
speoy

1 opieno [

sealy

Z WASIdd Aiuno) Aueqi

L)}
301101 &) pue "olet
2 jolf gpif Al s

AlliAmuodsd) ou sewnest .,_.c._nuw..:._nmﬂv_
upoldde o] dews sj\) Aq paajdap nd e oyl
osodind uopniisn||) Joj sy uaijs doia’olff,.




Are you, the applicant the corporation, LLC or any shareholder currently delinquent in payment of any
taxes or fees to any state or local government? NO __ Ifyes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and
the amount due with the reason the tax is delinquent.

If this property is zoned residential, no clients [ swear or affirm that | have obtained or will obtain
Employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, within thirty days of the date of this application a
Or equipment are allowed on the premises. Only City of Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as
One commercial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 lbs required by the city ordinances.

Gross weight used as transportation by the occupant
May be parked at the residence.

I will comply with the Zoni

Restrictions stated above: Signaturez %ﬁ
(initals) e

| Tomeka Thomas , affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation

or fraudulent statement is grounds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the
license. | understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of
Walthourville, | further understand that my business must operated in compliances with all applicable
state, federal & local laws, ordinances & regulations, & that the granting of this occupation tax
certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the right of any federal, state or local entity
to regulate & enforce laws, ordinances & regulations. | understand that all decisions of Business License

Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville.

This 90 day of Dec eme— ,202.S.

a8 ) =2

Signature of applicant éﬁ% legibly print name Tomeka Thomas

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission

Tax Map & Parcel# O 50 Q I Q q Zoning Classification ;) F m H
Approved by: \//%,DJL pW Date Approved: /- 1-2 (ﬂ

Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Council: / = / 3 - Z-(ﬂ

***APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT***



Private Employer Affidavit Pursuant To O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d)

By executing this affidavit under oath, the undersigned private employer verifies one of the
following with respect to its application for a business license, occupational tax certificate, or other
document required to operate a business as referenced in 0.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d):

Section 1. Please check only one:
A

On January 1* of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed more than ten (10) employees’.

*** If you select Section 1(A), please fill out Section 2 and then execute below.

—_—
(B) E 1 On January 1* of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed ten (10) or fewer employees.

*** If you select Section 1(B), please skip Section 2 and execute below.

Section 2.

The employer has registered with and utilizes the federal work autherization program in
accordance with the applicable provisions and deadlines established in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6. The
undersigned private employer also attests that its federal work authorization user identification
number and date of authorization are as follows:

Ironcrest Property Holdings 01, LLC
Name of Private Employer

41-3154897

Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number

12.) 18] 2o2.&
Date of Authorization

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on e, 24,2032 infredl (city), 7% (state).
——ﬁ___“-‘

‘#_.:—'P‘Q.____‘

Signature of Authorized Officer or Agent

Tomeka Thomas, Member

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME
ONTHISTHE 24 DAY OF [Ftember 20125

_gg# T,
':" N PATE(D"
U .

“*a
£
& =
' LY
-
Y

Yoo 0 Y
s\ :.: ~‘~\0TAH L -'. 3
3ot ST Igd
’.:..G{—;‘-._:USL\G i
ez Wt a
R o
a"’f-f‘ ;
NOTARY PUBLIC =
My Commission Expires: 01105 Pz g

a week.

! To determine the number of employees for purposes of this affidavit, a business must count its total number of
employees company-wide, regardless of the city, state, or country in which they are based, working at least 35 hours



Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: January 13, 2026

Business License: Ironcrest Property Holdings 01, LLC
113 S. Perry St. Suite 206 #13940
Lawrence, Ga. 30046

Business Owner: Tomeka Thomas

Property Owner: Tomeka Thomas Executor of the Estate
Address: 81 Haney Lane, Parcel 050A127

Zoned: SFMH ( Single-family Manufactured Home)
Comments: No regulations for short or long term rentals in

in Liberty County (Walthourville). A local business
license is required.

Recommendation: APPROVAL

LCPC Staff: /% (ﬂ/o. ]OW /-7 . 72
.
Lori Parks Date

Zoning Administrator




woo ebAjuncafaq) mmm/s diy

920Z/L/L uo pajuld

1934 881 =your )

SE0D

895€-9.8 (2L6) :suoyd
cLele =ibiosn 'ajase iy
0G5 SUNS "19a4S WeW 00

8010 81085985y
Aunog Apeqny

L pueg pay .

(sumno w6} syseosjeaiey

_ 00H pue -
¢"pueg onig i aur] opes

1 8pluBAQ I
2 pueg :uaaln _ s|eaied sealy

0'C INASIYd Aluno) Aueqi

10) ff|{isucdsol ou Solwinsat Aunos fuogHy
yatl 8 pue ‘o1e wiioadde o) dew siyy Aq paojdup ngie ol
osodind uojeaish)|| do) s usmois doiu’oift)

oA Of Fe

196p 9)f| 50l o {5k ol a1 A[wo s




Are you, the applicant the corporation, LLC or any shareholder currently delinquent in payment of any
taxes or fees to any state or local government? NO___ If yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and
the amount due with the reason the tax is delinquent.

{f this property is zoned residential, no clients [ swear or affirm that | have abtained or will obtain
Employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, within thirty days of the date of this application a
Or equipment are allowed on the premises. Only City of Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as
One commercial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 lbs required by the city ordinances.

Gross weight used as transportation by the occupant

May be parked at the residence.

| will comply with the Zoni
Restrictions stated above: Signaturez
(initals)

| Tomeka Thomas , affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation
or fraudulent statement is grounds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the
license. | understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of
Walthourville, | further understand that my business must operated in compliances with all applicable
state, federal & local laws, ordinances & regulations, & that the granting of this occupation tax
certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the right of any federal, state or local entity
to regulate & enforce laws, ordinances & regulations. | understand that all decisions of Business License
Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville.

This-Za"rEﬂday ofw_, 202S.

Signature of applﬁ;r%‘ legibly print name Tomeka Thomas

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission
Tax Map & Parcel# O 50 Q l Q q Zoning Classification 5 Fm H
L
Approved by: \6?4’ /D_j, YK)W Date Approved: /- 1-2 (ﬂ

Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Council: /"" /3 - 2—(’

*** APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT***



Private Employer Affidavit Pursuant To 0.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d)

By executing this affidavit under oath, the undersigned private employer verifies one of the
following with respect to its application for a business license, occupational tax certificate, or other
document required to operate a business as referenced in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d):

Section 1. Please check only one:
(A) On January 1% of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or

corporation employed more than ten (10) employees’.
**% If you select Section 1(A), please fill out Section 2 and then execute below.

e~
B) __Fi On January 1* of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed ten (10) or fewer employees.

*** If you select Section 1(B), please skip Section 2 and execute below.
Section 2.
The employer has registered with and utilizes the federal work authorization program in
accordance with the applicable provisions and deadlines established in 0.C.G.A. § 36-60-6. The
undersigned private employer also attests that its federal work anthorization user identification
number and date of authorization are as follows:

Ironcrest Property Holdings 01, LLC
Name of Private Employer

41-3154897
Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number

12)1%) 202.5
Date of Authorization

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executedon P, 24,2032 inBe<sé (city), &7 (state).

—_—
—
Signature of Authorized Officer or Agent
Tomeka Thomas. Member o
Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent ,‘f.ﬁf\"-f:i S
g &1 i3 'E;
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME F el )
ONTHISTHE 29 DAY OF [Reember 20125 12 fusnic SY

2

{If‘- Foty .-:,.’iﬁ":\' 4
= S o
NOTARY PUBLIC “trcsprt?®
My Commission Expires: /55, /242 7

! To determine the number of employees for purposes of this affidavit, 2 business must count its total number of
employees company-wide, regardless of the city, state, or country in which they are based, working at least 35 hours
a week.



YS1O670
L] S€ PaqLIdSSp I8aylIng SI pue J[IAINOWI[eM

Ul peoy Jorsery uo pojedo] st Ayuadorg

UOIIUD MIU e JO UO[dNIISU0D 33 10J 193] 01
0} Xdeqias pIeA opIs J00J-C7 paxmbaz ayy NPl
0} “dUJ ‘SoLIJSTUIA Yoy UOILI[IDUO0DIY “TOUMO
JO JleYysq uo Zunnsuo) 2 Sumessurduy [e3seoD)
Aq paprwqns Us9q sey jsenbai osduerrea \74

M-CSG-GC0C @oueLrep




TR

AN NOTLOY ONIN
RS,

g

STOT/LT/11/96ECS
LorooL¥0 # AINNODDY
NOISSIWWOIONINNY 14 Q3LVaIT0S
-NOD ALHIEN STOT ‘91 foquadaq
BANG T ONIW 3 sLLileH LA
aj|lAsaulH 9yl e Jasus I B)jta
“S3UlH Jo AW ey - wed gpg
‘9T0T ‘51 Asenuer ‘Aepsinyy

ULy asnoyunay Apagr] “eans |

ety 'N ZL 1 1 3381 [|IM SIaUDIss)w
-wo Jo pieog Aluno) Auaqry ey -
‘wd 009 70z s tenuepKepsang
‘peoy afipewe) g 751 Yuawnedag
WYjod  IInomem sy je 1Psm
M BiAINOYIEM Jo A1 ay) - wed
009 ‘9Z0T ‘el Asenuer Aepsen)

| ‘uniBujwa)y ‘peoy Ainquns plo 95|

lIeH A3 uolbujwagy auy 3e jaaw
it soiBuwsl Jo A1) ay| — rurd
0¥ ‘9707 'EL Alenuer “Aepsany
#poying Bulasaon ajgesgiddy
13 Aq p|eH aq o3 sBupiealy ojiqng
"BIIAS3UIH U} Yooy puz Y3ang ujey

| YHON ZIL ‘¥auuy asnoyunos A

-una) Auagn) ay je “urd ggp 1e
5702 '91 J3quanag uo Buueay oy
-and e pjoy M uojssjwwo) Guu
-Ueld pajepjosuc) Auaqry ey
sBuuvay Jljqngd
PIRUCCIW 'Q wenim jo aeysg jo
spue] Aq 1S3M ‘9ANq Allax Aq LSy
‘3T 5213y Addey jospuej Ag HINoS
‘PIEMOH STARIY pUEB \3auuay Jo spue)
Aq HIMON ismoajio) se Apswioy Jo
Mou papunoq s pue 'pDsbD |93
~1%d W12 5° Paguasap fauun) ‘afjA
-SaUil o Q1D ey uj aaug Aey 1 1|
e pajeao) §) Aladoid ay) quswdo
“[2A3p Jefuep|sal A)jwej-pinw e Joj
{lepu=pisay  Aiwelniny) wiw 03
(ZL-lepuapisay . Ajpwej-ajbuis) z1-y
woy sane p§'0-/+ ozl o) ‘ajje
12Q Zaupew 4 [pbuy Aq papm
-qns uaaq sey uopped Guuozas v
H-S5-5T0T uoliney Bujuozay
‘Zolluey sopE) pue Jadwiag ez
-usnByy o spue| Ag 15IM Hnod
uorelq Aq 1Sy3 fanooin piaeg
Pue J3)n4 poef ‘uelieydng ouyg jo
Spue| Aq HINOS ‘AsupAs uAjoies
pue sweyjipm ppIRQ Jo spuep Agq
HLHON :5M0jja} se Ajaunoy 10 mou
P3punog 51 pue ‘TZygRET [a0iey
WL 5e paquasap sayuny s ‘unay
Ataqn] pajesodioawun aly v nod
uolielqg gE| 1e paledq) s Apadaid
8, N1 poo) e Joj Arssiwiwod /
suapesado Jo aseq e o) 'stuel|ma
Ujwsey pue sews|q ‘siaumo Aq pay
-wigns usaq sey uonednddo auwol
gadA3ei0)159nbai asn jeuoppuos y
senb

Jeuopypucy

UOnEdYHON] dI[qn ]

| Kunod Buoq Aq 1sam ‘zasag ud@
| -3 Jo spue) Ag |y suamp eypey
Pue foyjo spue) 4q HINOS ‘spiemp3
BUBLY pue [33|er JO spue) Aq H1HON
1SMOJ[0] se Apauic) 1o Mau papunog
' S1 pue ‘Ziogovo [931ed w1y se
PaqInsap Jayung s) ‘afj|AInowyijeps Jo
A1D 3y1 u) Unod upsew oL | e pajes
-0} 51 Auadoxd ay | any Aq pakossap
3oy Ly pingas 03 vjqe aq 03133} 6
0] 42eq135 pIek ap|s 100)-5 | pannba
2y} axnpal o) %ajpng uoy3 Jaumo
40 Jleyaq uo 71 ‘uoljeL £q panjw
-qns uaaq sey ysanbos asuepes y
M-ES-SZOZ 1sanbay  asuepep
‘uosmeq. yelogag pue ozuaiog jo
| SPue| Aq 1S3M PUB Muosmeq yeio
-qaQ pue ozua10y Jo spue| Aq JSy3
‘peoy tajsert-Aq HINOS !Buly L o
-1e) Jo Spue| Aq HIHON :5MoOj|o) se
Aliounoy Jo mou papunoq s pue
'bS126%0 |334ed LT se paquisap
JBYuny s) 'appanoyiies jo L13 sy u)
Peoy s3isery uo pajeso) s| Apadosd
Yl "Y2UNLP MBU B jo uojdnsual
a1 40) 133) OL 01 }2rL1as piek apis
100}-5¢ painbas ay axnpai o1 *au)
‘SOs|UY - yaunyy uopej|puoday
TPUMD Jo jleyaq uo Buginsucy
1 Bupaauibuy |eiseo; Ag papiw
-gns usaq sey 1sanbas asuepes y
M-ZS-5707 sanbey  asuepep
"211 ‘BuiBipoT 3jlIAsaulH o spuej Aq
| 153M pue su ‘Buip|oH 1 jo spue)
Aq 15y3 AemyBiH adioyia)bg 3 £q
HLNAOS Staeq uAparibaer jo spue;
AQ HIYON :smojj0} se Apawioy Jo
MOU papunoq st pue ‘9008690 (92
~1ed  W1D1 se paquasap Jayuny si
‘uobuwa)y Jo A1 auy up Aemybiy

adio\pa|Boy-3 0821 1° pIed0) 5] Aasa
-doid 2y “Auadord au} w@jew oy
21e}53a AL} J0} JAPIO U (B[O

-iwey-3|6uis) pz-y woy sepe g7
I auozal o ‘sayfg ong Jo Aelsy
ay) jo 'yiID ajenspwpy se ‘uos
-1|Q 'Q A3|ysy Jaumo o jieyaq
uc ueaung 'y uoley Ag panw
-gqns usaq sey uonyad bujuozal y
4-15-5zZ0z uopned  Bujuozay




QISSTUIIOT .,.; UIIUEI S DRI18DII0sSIoT
. icl Mo P %)

i,

LIS /¥ %
TRt W@% N

8112610
120060

Kiashacgqy, szodevo

A

95006v0

)
&
&
)
Q

-y

depy




049C111

049C112
o

%

049C149

3
b
Q
o
=
o

049C121




o) Juniue] ] ; 10su0D) £339q1

sjeosedr=]
HWLS LAY

8y Buiuoz
€0mE funoy Buuoz

depy Suruoy




[eRR2WWoD I

(sz0z ueld dwoj) asn pue-] ainng
Aysuaq-moT jenuapisay (aulpn O B7) suyoegsjeoey
uoneanaypied f

s|eoIeg

1 21,




‘J°d ‘swing noos

YNOISS3IA0Hd
¥ ¥6SS£03d "ON *

‘Kj2100m1g

MOA JUey], MO Wl 39] 01 DYeIISAY J0U Op 3ses|d ‘PIPAJU ST UOTIeOTJHIE[D 10 UOTIRULIOJUI [BUOLIPPE J|

“JuoWISZeURW Ia1BMULIO)S pue Sunjred j90ns Jjo Surpnjour

‘SIUSWA0IdWIL PSYRIOOSSE PUE YIIMYO MSU 8 JO UONONIISUOI Oy} MO[[E 01 (] 01 ddeq)as prek opIs 7 Funsixo
S} 2onpal [[IM dueLeA sy |, “Auradoid oy Jo opis uIs)ses oy Uo NorqIs pied op1s ¢z Sunsrxa oy 03 uononpar
€ MO[[e 0} adueLreA & Funsanbax st Junnsuo)) 29 SuueswFuy [EISEO)) “YoInyD) UONLI[IDU0IIY JO J[eyaq uQ)

Yomy) UONRI[IOU0IY — YOIy peoy ISISer,] oYy

JATJRLIEN]




5iEI6¥0 ‘Nid
NOSMYQ HVHOB30 ¥ OZNIWO1 /N
Z 39¥d "S8X Bd

SG135¥0 :NId
NOSMYQ Hvy0830
® OZNIYOT 4/N

¢ 9d '6C7 Ad

2 1324vd

£A06¥0 NId

ONIA YD AN

9% 9d '£ZN Bd
15 101

.

uelJ 3doouo))




[0su0) Al12q

) {
[ i
















'OdN 243 Ym ouvuLiofuod ur Aziadoid ayg uo

sunyuvd puv Suippng ayj mofivy 03 shvm 1230 a4y 4o
Sy ‘diyspivy Aivssasauun uv apwaid jou saop 0N YL
‘dryspirey Aressadauun ue sjesn prnom Ayradoxd
13(gns oyl 03 LourUIPIO O jo uoneordde oyg -

ADIUUIS 241 DA S1Y} UL SI1349d04d 43Y10 Y] 11V “ON
‘Ay1adouid 303(qns sy 03 rernoad axe suonIpuod YPNG -

'1203] pup wnSuvidaL s1 Ariadoid ayg ‘oN e

‘Aydei3odoy 10 adeys ‘azi1s sj1 jo

asnenaq uonsanb ur L3radoid 309lgns sy 03 Sururezad
suonipuod Teuondsdxs pue Areurpioerixe are aIoyJ

BLISJLID) dDUBLIBA




UYLV ¥ PIIU JOU PInom yorym
mohv] Juaiaffip v ur pouSisap aq uvo j0aload ayy oN .
"POURUIPIQ 8y} W01 9[qissod uonerasp
1Se9] 9y} juesarder [IM pue jorpI piroje M Jey;
OXUELIEA WINWITUTW 93 Juasardai [[im ‘pajueid 1 Jaray -

'[p3UdUILLIIP 2q PINOM 2IUIPLSI
yuaovlpy ayy 03 asop 0s Surppng 2540] v Yons Sulovpy

pue ‘sdueurpIQ Sy Jo Jusjur pue
sasodind ayp aredwr 10 poo3 orqnd sy 03 JuswLnap
[FHUEISqns  osned> jou pmom ‘pajuerd j1 “Jorey

BLIDILID) DUBLIBA




M-CS-GC0C 9OUEPLIEA

[eAoIddesi(y

Uuonepusawwiodd] HJIDT




'C10d0%0 INLDT Se paqLidsap Iay}ang sI pue

OlIFAIMOYI[BM UT 3IN07 UnlIejy 0T 3 pajedo] st Ajradoig

91 Aq pakonsap awoy
€ PIINQgalI 03 s[qe aq 03 399§ ¢ 07 Xoeqgias preh oPI1S J00J-GT
paimbai ay3 sonpai 03 ‘AS[pn uoi g ‘Isumo JO Jeyaqg uo
‘D1 ‘uoife], Aq paptwigns Uu99q sey jsanbai souernrea \v4

M-€4-GC0¢C 2dUeLIeA




Auu_u

g

STOT/LTIL1/96¢ECS
L0r001L+0 # ANNO2DY
NOISSIWWOIDNINNY1daaLvaros
-NOD ALY38IT §ZOZ ‘91 fequaseg
A Ir N 3 stLileR LD
|ASIUIH L3 32 195w |im 3
SAUH Jo AN ayL - awd pg
90T ‘sl Aienuer  “Aepsinyp

¥BUUY esnoyunod Aueqi] qeang |

U 'N ZL1 30 3381 |[TM SIaUoIssiY
o) Jo pieog Aunod Auaqn ay) -

w'd gp:9 970z ‘9 Arenuer ‘Aepsan

PRy abpelje] g 761 Juswnedag
Jjod Ijaunomjes) ay) e o3
IM a[ianoyijep Jo LD sy - ‘urd

‘€1 Aenuep ‘Aepsan)

wrd

'EL Kienuer ‘Aepsany

spony Supeacn ajqesyiddy
Y} Aq p[aH Bq 03 sBujseal 5 qng

| "BlIIASBUIH U} Yool puZ *J3ans ujely
[ YHON ZIL auuy 3snoyunoy A

-uno) Auaqr ayy e urd ogip e
'S20Z '91 Jaquiadag uo Gupeay o))
-qnd e pjoy (M uojssjuwion Buju
-Ueld  pajepjjosuc) Auaqry ayy
sbupmay aignd
‘PleUogay a weniim jo ayeis3 o
Spue| Aq 1SIM ‘9ANA AllBY £q 1Sva
115313y Addey jo spuej g HINOS
IEMOH STARW PUR LRSUUSY Jo spue)
A9 HIHON ismojjo) se Auaunoy jo
Mou.papunaq s|' pue "/0D/40 192
~led W13 se pagqiasap tayung o)A
-SaUIH J0 A1 Y3 Ul BAlQ AR S L 1L
e paredo) s) Auadoid sy uswdo
~19A3p |efjuapisal ) |Wey-pinw e Ja}
{lBRUapisay  AwerRini) yaw o)
(T1-eRuapisay  Auuer-albujs) zi-y
woy sane gg'0-/+ auozau o) ‘a|jep
130 zauey 7 |36uy Aq pajw
-qns usag sey uopped Bujuoza v
H'S5-5T0T' vonpad  Bujuozay
‘Zalluley . solie) pue - ledups ez
-uanbly jo spue| Ag. 153M ‘Hnay
OMelq 4Q 1Sy Uancoin paeg
Pue J3(|ny poser ‘ueurydng oulq jo
SpUer A9 HINOS “Aaupks’ ukjose;
pue swiefjim }apisq Jo spuel Aq
HIYON ismajjoj se Aiawioy 1o mou
P3punaq s) pue ‘ZzpaRET [904e
W17 5@ paquosap Jayuny s) '‘Guno)
Auaqn pajeiodiosuiun ayy uy pnon
uoielq ge1 e pajedo) s| Auadord
UL Iy poo) e Joj Aressiuiod /

suopelado Jo 3seq e oy ‘swe
UJuIser pue sews)q 'siaumo Aq pay
-llugns uasg sey uojiednado awoy
88dA v10j35anbasasn jeuonpuod y
AN-¥5-520C isenb
[euchipuo)

UOLeITION] JI[qN ]

‘Auno) Bual A 153M za1ag TE]
-] JO spue) 4q 1Sy suamO eyuey

| pue Aoljo spue) 4g HLNOS Sprempa
BUBLY pue [aajer Jo spue| Aq H1ON

iSMD||0) Se Apawnog Jdomoeu papunog

S1 Pue ‘Zingoyo [2sed’ Wi se
PagInsap Jayuny sy ‘ajjianoyifep jo

| 4310343 uj unes upsew oL L e pates
| -o151 Auadord ay a1y Aq pakonsap
| Bwoy 3 piingal 0 3jqe At 04338} 6

031 Y2e013s p1ek apis 100):5 | palinbal
ayj axnpal o) 'Aa|png uoyg Yaumo

| 40 Jieyaq uo 577 ‘uoijeg £q paniw

-qns udaq sey 3sanba) ssuepes y
M-ES"SZT0Z 15enbay  azuupe,
‘uosmeq, yeiogad pue ozualo Jo

| sPue| Aq ISIM Pue !uosmeq yeio
| -9a@ pue ozua1oT Jo spue| 4q 1sv3

‘PeoY Jajsers-Aq HINOS “Bupy L jo
-1e) Jo spuie] Aq HIHON :sMojjoy se

- Ahawuoy Jo mau papunoq s pue

PS1O6b0 |8aled W1DT Se paquisap
JByUny s| ‘Fjianciyjem jo L auyy

| PEOY Ja|sely uo payeso) s) Auadord

YL “Y21ny3 MaU & Jo Uoj3nisuos
8Y) 1a) 333) DI 01 }oeqIas piek op
100}-5¢ painbas ayy a3npal o3 “auy
SANSIUWIW - YNy uojiejpucsy
JauMD Jo Jjjeyaq uo Bugnsuoy
% Bupsauibul |eseay Aq pauiw
qQns Uaaq sey 3sanbas aduepes y
“TS-SZ0T Isenbay azueyep
711 'BuiipoT j|iAsaulH Jo spue| Aq

| 153m pue suf ‘BujpioH 71, jo spue

Aq 1Sy3 HemyBiy adioyys|bo 3 Aq
neq ufjaribder jo spue

SMOj|0j se AjBluo) Jo

Mou papurioq s| pue '900gs90 (9>
-led WIDT se paquisap sayuny s

! uoiBuwaly Jo A1) a1 up Aemybiy

adioy1al60'3 0821 38 pAiedo) 5| Aa
-dosd 2y} “Apadord au) 1eyiew o)
2)e15a ay3 Ja} J9pIo Uy (ferasauwuod
femyBiH) €D 01 (0Z-4E]IVapIsaY 4|
Jwey-3(6uls) 0z-Y4 woy sane /57
F 8uozal 0] ‘sajAg onQ Jo aeysy
Y JO "Y' Jolels|ulpy Se ‘uas
134210 ‘a Ae)ysy Jaumo Jo jeyaq
Uo Ledung ‘) uoley Aq paunw
-gns uaaq sey ucppad Bujuozal v
4-15-5Z0Z  uopped  Bujuozay




S

QOMUU:U#.Q.,.J Lo B

i UGS SUUIBII T
L Lo 8 g

2

AN

AR

depy Lrumip




o

00@070

¥

< 0LOS0Y0.

de dnasos




9¢0¢

SEAT N | T

8d Buiuoz
¢ld  Aunoy Buiuoz

dejy Suruo,




pajewnsy 68//109 § - SI PGy 03 1500
L6T'67T$ - ON[EA 1B ITe]

"paun220 abewep yons awn ayy Je ainjonis Jo Buipiing ay) jo anjea
(anjea 1oy 1w 11e) 9|qeuOSES]) JUSLIND SYI JO %G/ PASIXa JOU S0P YIOM Yons Jo asuadxa ay)
UISI3ym ‘adueulpiQ Siy} Jo alep aAN03)8 ay) 0} Juanbasqgns ‘pos) Jo sjoe ‘uoisojdxa ‘asdejjod
‘a1l Aq pabewep ainonis 1o Buipjing Buuuojuosuou Aue Jo asn panupuod pue Buipjngai
‘Buuredas ‘uononnsuodal ay) juaaaud jjeys 2oueuipiQ syl ur BulyjoN. -uopelolsoy

(4)01-10€§S OAN

pPapasu SI adueLIeA 9} AUAA




oT1uonel
‘Ainjioadsay

ol
93 03 J01Id UOIIPUOD JBWIOJ §1 01 SWIOY BY3 PIINCSI O} SOUBLIEA B gunsanbail si O uone]

oeg19s
€ U0 payoeoldus 1eyy uolippe ue papnjoul 3 “Auedoid sy3 3yBnogq Joumo Jusling ayl
Usym -aaiy Aq pakosisap sem eyl 1noo UElA O L L 12 swoy e 8unoniisuooal si 7 uonel

UI80U0D AeJy 3| WOYM O)

ELELE VO OinsaulH
0TS/ 9UNS “198J1S UIBA 001
uoiss|WwWwo) Suluueld paiepnosuod AQjunoo ALag

Scoc/vL/LL

JATJRIIRN]




3 aﬁ.ﬁuﬂ?&ﬂanﬁﬁm

120 S04 AHODD LN
“gagt R ETRYT 0

3 TECT ML YW
WY1 AT A1 SUN TR

a0e
M/4,06  1NMNOD  NILNVW

ad 1,
avOH LFSU0O
-—M/d 0101

65 50e5¥5
‘HY, I1'se

n
~
=
]
gf
m

,00°081

96'¥6

S 3BVHd
I LOD

(uonrppe aiojaq) ueld 101J €661




£C 107
FoOd I g
LQRA0T 13DHYS
GNIAMD WYHEHYW Y Ay ADN

5C 107

£ Dd Bl Rd
07 15v¥3 - (@avN HABOFD 1ADH Y
RO M MON (T . TAHAS NATANG

7 o 9drn ad
SA0RM0r0 130MYL
‘n:x,.‘...ﬁmz.s.ixqa:;ﬂﬁ

UOBIPPY 19}y Ue]J 10







VRS EsTEr

'SP W T e —— 4 .r-:.:r.c;




* R RN TR

i-iiiiii!i
W e




‘JudLLainbas yovq3as
,SL 243 322Ul 07 Jd]vuus J]1nq aq pinod asnoy ayj ‘oN
‘drysprey Aressadauun ue sjesid pmom Ayradoad
1algns ayr 03 sdueUIPIQ oU} Jo uogeoridde ayj ‘¢

AD[IULS 24D DaAD S1Y] Ul sargiadoad 4ay3o ayg 1w ‘ON
‘Ay1adoad 303lgns ay3 03 rermoad are SUOT}IPUOD YdNg ‘7

'ON o
‘Aydei8odo; 10 adeys “az1s sy1 jo
osnedaq uonsanb ur Ajradoid 123lqns oy 03 Surureyrad

SUORIPUOD Teuonidadxa pue Areurproerxs are dIYL ‘T

BLISLID) SOUBLIRA




'S
- 'dueUuIpIO 3y} woiy d[qissod uoneiasp
JSe9] 9y} jussardal [[IM pue JorRI pIOjFe [[IM e

SOUBLIPA WINWIUIW 33 Juasaidar [[im ‘pajueid Ji Jarey g

‘ON] o
pue ‘sdueurpIQ SIY} JO JUI}UI pue
sesodind ay3 aredwr 10 pooS orqnd suy3 03 JuswILEP

Eﬂcﬁmo_ﬂm oSned jou pnom ‘pajueid I ‘JorRy P

BLIS}II) DUBLIBA




pIepuelg
SUOQIPUO.)

M-€9-GC0¢ aoueLIeA

[eaoxddy

GoﬂmvcmEEoUmm DA







City of Walthourville
Agenda Item # 4

Termination of City Employees Health
Insurance Benefits

Councilmembers Boston, Kelly and Underwood




